
From: Vernon Black
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jennifer Van Curen (jvancure@blm.gov)
Cc: Gonzalez, Luis
Subject: Initial C 141-Southwest Royalties North Hackberry Yates Well #105
Date: Friday, June 20, 2014 7:41:57 AM
Attachments: SWR-North HackBerry Yates Well #105 Overhead.docx

SWR-North Hack Berry Yates Well #105 Map.docx
SWR-North Hackberry Yates Well #105 Initial C 141.pdf

Mike/Jennifer,
 
Sorry it took me so long to get this C 141 to you, but our computers/e-mail has been down since
 Monday night and just came back on line last night. Just a quick update……We’ve excavated the
 saturated and stained soil from the arroyo and have started working down the hill. We might be
 able to start hauling the contaminated soil today, but it may be next week. We’ve got a little more
 work to do before I do any sampling.
 
Mike, can you scan a copy back to me once you sign it and assign the RP number?
 
Vernon K. Black
Hungry Horse, LLC
PO Box 1058
Hobbs, NM 88241
575 393 3386 office
575 631 2253 cell
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District II
811 S. First St., Artesi4 NM 88210
District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District W
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505


State of New Mexico
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources


Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.


Santa Fe, NM 87505


Form C-l4l
Revised August 8, 201 I


Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District OtIce in
accordance with 19. I 5.29 NMAC.


Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPLRAI'OR X InitialReport [-J FinalRepor


Name of Comoanv Southwest Rovalties Contact Luis Gonzalez
Address 6 Desta Dr Suite 2100, Midland, TX Telephone No. 432-661-4708 leonzalez@cla\tonwilliams.com


Facilitv Name North Hackberrv Yates Well #105 Facilitv Tlpe Iniection V/ell


Surface Owner BLM Mineral Owner API No. 30-015-04618


LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter


H


Section


23


Township


r9s


Range


308


Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County


Rddv


Latitude 32.6465 Longitude -103.9374


NATURE OF RELEASE
Twe of Release Produced Waterloil Volume of Release Unkrown I Volume Recovered 0


Source ofRelease Injection Line Date and Hour of Occurrence I Date and Hour of Discovery


l6Junl4 | l6Junl4
Was Immediate Notice Given?


X Yes fl No I Not Required
If YES, To Whom?
Mike Bratcher, NMOCD and Jennifer Yan Curren, BLM


By Whom? Vernon K. Black Date and Hour l6Junl4
Was a Watercourse Reached?


tr NoxYes
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.


N/A


If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*
N/A


Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Takm.*
Upon discovery, the well was shut in and the line repaired. Hungry Horse, LLC conducted emergercy actions by mechanically excavating the top


3'i-6. of saturated and stained soil from the arroyo, AII impacted soit was placed on plastic awaiting disposal. Remediation of the impacted area


will continue with soil samples collected and analyzed. Lab results will be presented to NM OCD and BLM.


Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*


of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and


regulations atioperators are requiredlo report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger


p,iUti. n.at or the environment. The accsptance of a C-l4l report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability


should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to gtound water, surface water, human health


or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance oia C-l4l report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other


federal- state- or locaLlaws and/or reg,ulations.


Sisnature: //ilL^sent for southwest Rovalties


OIL CONSERVATION DTVISION


Approved by Environmental Specialist:
(./


Printed Name: Yernon IC Black-Hungry Horsen LLC


Title: HSE Aoproval Date: I ExPiration Date:


E-mail Address: vblack@hungry-horse.com Conditions of Approval: Attached E
Date: lgJunl4 Phone:575{31-2253


* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary






